



**C. Johannes Grobbelaar**  
**Director**

58 Van Riebeeck Road  
Kuils River, Western Cape

Tel: 021 900 5300; Fax: 021 903 4001

Email this person (email link [jgrobbelaar@maraismuller.co.za](mailto:jgrobbelaar@maraismuller.co.za))

**Professional Summary**

Civil and commercial litigation attorney with more than 18 years of trial experience in Magistrate's and High Court matters, as well as before the Supreme Court of Appeal and Constitutional Court. Representing clients in all forms of dispute resolution, including civil and criminal matters in lower and high courts, disciplinary actions, mediations and arbitrations.

Areas of case experience include contractual-, delictual- and commercial claims, family law, insolvency matters and the drafting of legal documents and contracts for individuals and commercial clients.

**Associations**

- Member of the Cape Law Society as admitted attorney since 1994
- Attorney with right of appearance in the High Court since 1995
- Ex-chairperson and current committee member of the Tygerberg Attorney's Association
- Member of the Advisory Board of the Tygerberg Small Claims' Court appointed by the Minister of Justice in 2010

**Experience**

Candidate Attorney at Marais Müller Yekiso Inc (1992 - 1993)  
Professional Assistant at Marais Müller Yekiso Inc (1994 - 1998)  
Director of Marais Müller Yekiso Inc (1999 - current)

As a litigation attorney holds experience and responsibility through all phases of preparation and conducting of trials, including interviewing clients, investigating potential liability and drafting of legal opinions, court processes, pleadings and affidavits, negotiation of settlements and representing clients at trial. Represented numerous clients at disciplinary, mediation and arbitration hearings. Acted as arbitrator or referee in alternative dispute resolution hearings and currently sits as a commissioner in the Small Claims' Court. As

an attorney that accepts instructions from both plaintiffs and defendants, numerous actions for personal injury, loss or damages, short and long term insurance disputes, family law related disputes and construction claims have been instituted or defended and finalized in accordance with mandates received from clients. Civil claims against all spheres of government are often part of the case load.

As a commercial attorney holds experience for the interpretation and drafting of various forms of contracts that businessmen and companies deal with on a daily basis, including partnership and shareholders' agreements, sale agreements in respect of property and securities, leases, Company MOI's, insolvency and business rescue related matters.

### **Education**

BA (Law) - University of Stellenbosch 1989

LL.B - University of Stellenbosch 1991